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MEMORANDUM

To: Members of the Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) and Air Quality Subcommittee
From: Heather Dunigan, Principal Planner H.ED
Date: July 10, 2019

Re: Joint Technical Advisory Committee and

Air Quality Subcommittee Meeting N~—r
Date: Thursday, July 18, 2019 : \Cﬂ\éﬁm@

Time: 10:00 a.m.

Place: Lums Pond State Park, Area 4
WILMAPCO Picnic held following the meeting.
See attachment for directions
Note: Entrance fee (cash only) is in effect,
$4 DE vehicles, $8 out of state, carpooling encouraged

AGENDA

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. ROLL CALL

3. MINUTES—Approval of the June 20, 2019 TAC Minutes and Acceptance of
June 13, 2019 AQS Meeting Notes

4. SUBCOMMITTEE UPDATES—None

5. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD

ACTION ITEMS:
None

PRESENTATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS:

6. Diesel Truck Engine Replacements at Delaware River Ports-- Debbie
Thomas, MARAMA

7. New Castle County Ordinance No. 19-005--Stacey Dahlstrom, New Castle
County
www.nccde.org/DocumentCenter/View/31336/019-005-Final-Signed
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8. DelDOT Project Prioritization Process—Anson Gock, DelDOT

INFORMATION ITEMS:

9. Staff Report—Heather Dunigan

OTHER BUSINESS

ADJOURNMENT

Enclosures
3. Draft June 20, 2019 TAC Minutes and June 13, 2019 AQS Notes
Directions to Lums Pond

NEXT TAC MEETING IS AUGUST 15, 2019
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